




Vilmos Zoltan Kiss

Web Developer

 www.vzkiss.com
 vzkiss@gmail.com
 [vilmos-zoltan-kiss](https://www.linkedin.com/in/vilmos-zoltan-kiss)

Dedicated and energetic Web Developer with a history of creating sites for startups, companies and events. Focused on building stronger online presence for clients utilizing a unique skill set based on entrepreneur and organizer experience. Able to effectively communicate with a wide range of customers and co-workers. Adaptable and able to quickly pickup new skills.

Experience

2016-07 - present

Web Developer

One Drop YoYos LLC, Eugene, OR

- Front and Back-end development for <http://onedropyoyos.com>
- Designed a new website that reflects One Drop YoYos' brand identity
- Delivered a fully Responsive Design to provide greater device accessibility and user experience
- Improved SEO and overall site performance
- Developed an easy to use Content Management System
- Providing continuous maintenance and working on new projects (remotely)

2011-06 - present

Founder

YoYoRaven, Hungary

- Created one of Europe's well-known online retailer of high-end aluminum yoyos which now delivers to more than 45 countries all around the globe
- Implementation and management of e-commerce website
- Manage social media platforms and provide customer service
- Mentoring a team of talented local players to help reach their goals in the competitive aspects of yoyoing
- Organizer of local and international level contests and workshops
- Directed the planning and execution of events, coordinated all sort of event operations
- Negotiated and managed venue contracts and event sponsorships
- Oversaw team of event contributors and assigned their roles

Education

2009 - 2016

Computer Science, Eotvos Lorand University, Bachelor of Science

Skills

- HTML / CSS / JavaScript / JQuery
- PHP & Databases
- Web Accessibility
- Responsive Design

Languages

English	Fluent
Hungarian	Native